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GOVERNMENMT OF ASSAM

OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER

GOLAGHAT DIVISION:ziieis GOLAGHAT
——— E-mail: dfa.t.yuraghut@gmaﬂ.mm
Letter No. B/AGCL/Glt. Divn/2021/ 1513 Dated. 22/02/2020.
To,

The Deputy General Manager (GMB),

Assam Gas Company, Ltd,

Duliajan. Dibrugarh,
Assam.

Sub: Regarding Aerial distance from Nambor Doigrung Wildli

fe Sanctuary to the proposed

diversion proposals under Golaghat Division.
Ref:  Your letter No. PFA/LAND/N-G-N PL/26/2019/on, dtd. 13/02/2021.

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, | would like to furnish herewith the Aerial

Distance from the nearest boundary point of the Nambor Doigrung Wildlife Sanctuary to the

proposed diversion proposals under Golaghat Division as follows:

SL No Name of Proposal Aerial distance from Nambor Doigrung wildlife Sanctuary
1 Nambor 36.00 KM (approx.)
2 Uriamghat 27.00 KM (approx.)
3 Khoraghat1l 36.00 KM (approx.)
4 Khoraghat2 36.00 KM (approx.)

The above datas has been generated from the GPS co-ordinates submitted by you with

reference to GIS.

This is for your information and necessary action.

Yours Faithfully

v
Divisional Forest Officer
Xi‘j Gaolaghat Division
Golaghat



